Guerrero-Silvas, Rebeca

Subject: RE: County of Fresno: Contract Amendment.

From: Andrea Benson <AndreaB@coreinteriors.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Orozco, Bonnie <boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov>
Subject: RE: County of Fresno: Contract Amendment.

Hi Bonnie,
Please see attached.

| hope you have a great day, too!

ANDREA BENSON

CEO/President
BUSINESS INTERIORS 7761 N. Ingram Ave. | STE 109 | Fresno, CA 93711
HAWORTH Q:569.297.6400 | M: 559.970.7710
e G e coreinteriors.com

From: Orozco, Bonnie <boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Andrea Benson <AndreaB@coreinteriors.com>
Subject: RE: County of Fresno: Contract Amendment.

Good morning Andrea,

Attached you will find the PDF version of the Amendment.
Please sign and return at your earliest convenience.

Have a great day.

Thank you,
Bonnie Orozco | Staff Analyst

Internal Services Department | Administration
333 W. Pontiac Way, Clovis, CA 93612



Direct: (559) 600-7805 | Main Office: (559) 600-6200

boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov




